
 

 

 

 

 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 

MEETING PACKET 
 

FOR 
 

Tuesday, January 29, 2013 
 

Sherwood City Hall 
22560 SW Pine Street 

Sherwood, Oregon 
 
 
 

 
URA Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

(Following the City Council Meeting) 
 



URA Board of Directors Meeting 
January 29, 2013 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

MEETING AGENDA 
 

Tuesday, January 29, 2013 
 

Regular Board meeting 
(following the City Council meeting) 

 
City of Sherwood City Hall 

22560 SW Pine Street 
Sherwood, Oregon 

 
 
REGULAR URA BOARD MEETING 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

3. CONSENT 

 

A. Approval of December 18, 2012 URA Board Meeting Minutes 

 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. URA Resolution 2013-001 Approving a Façade Grant for the building at 22578 SW 
Washington Street in Sherwood (Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager) 
 

B. URA Resolution 2013-002 Approving a Façade Grant for the building at 22536 SW 
Washington Street in Sherwood (Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager) 
 
 

5. STAFF REPORTS 
 
 
6. ADJOURN 

1



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
December 18, 2012 
Page 1 of 7 

 

SHERWOOD URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, December 18, 2012 

22560 SW Pine Street, Sherwood, Oregon 97140 

 
 
 

WORK SESSION: 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Keith Mays called the work session to order at 6:05 pm. 
 
2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Keith Mays, Dave Grant, Bill Butterfield, Matt Langer, Robyn Folsom, 

Linda Henderson and Krisanna Clark. 
 
3. STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Joe Gall, Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier, City Building 

Official Scott McKie, City Engineer Bob Galati, Public Works Director Craig Sheldon, Community 

Development Director Julia Hajduk, Finance Director Craig Gibons, Police Chief Jeff Groth, 

Community Services Director Kristen Switzer, Administrative Assistant Colleen Resch and Agency 

Recorder Sylvia Murphy. 

 
4. TOPICS DISCUSSED: 

 
A. Sherwood Community Center/Machine Works Building: City Engineer Bob Galati briefed 

the Board on the current condition of the building and failing trusses. Discussion occurred and 

City Building Official Scott McKie answered Board questions. Mr. Galati explained shoring-up 

of trusses and associated costs. Mr. Galati explained the teardown process, building 

contaminates and costs associated with teardown. Discussion occurred with timeline for 

demolition of building. Brief discussion occurred regarding the condition of other potentially 

dangerous city owned buildings, Building Official McKie indicated he was not aware of any.  

 

Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier provided information (see record, Exhibit A) on 

options to remodel existing building and associated cost estimates and briefed on costs 

associated with a new building. Tom explained the URA maximum indebtedness and 

recapped URA projects and costs associated with those projects. Discussion followed. 

 

City Engineer Bob Galati provided information on bid estimates received today for the Down 

Town Streetscape Project and lowest bid received in comparison to Engineers estimate. 

Discussion followed. 

 

Tom Pessemier recapped SURPAC’s project priorities as listed in the handout (Exhibit A). 

Discussion followed.  

 

5. ADJOURN: 
 

Chair Mays adjourned the work session at 6:55 pm and convened to a City Council meeting, 
followed by a regular URA Board session. 
 
 
 

2



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
December 18, 2012 
Page 2 of 7 

REGULAR URA BOARD MEETING 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Keith Mays called the meeting to order at 7:45 pm. 
 

2. BOARD PRESENT: Chair Keith Mays, Dave Grant, Bill Butterfield, Matt Langer, Robyn Folsom, 
Linda Henderson and Krisanna Clark. 

 
3. STAFF AND LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: City Manager Joe Gall, Assistant City Manager Tom 

Pessemier, City Building Official Scott McKie, City Engineer Bob Galati, Public Works Director 

Craig Sheldon, Community Development Director Julia Hajduk, Finance Director Craig Gibons, 

Police Chief Jeff Groth, Community Services Director Kristen Switzer, Civil Engineer Jason 

Waters, Accounting Manager Julie Blums, Public Works Director Craig Sheldon, Administrative 

Assistant Colleen Resch and Agency Recorder Sylvia Murphy. City Attorney Paul Elsner. 

 

Chair Mays addressed the Consent Agenda and asked for a motion. 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A. Approval of November 14, 2012 URA Board Meeting Minutes 

 
MOTION: FROM LINDA HENDERSON TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA, SECONDED 
BY ROBYN FOLSOM. MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL BOARD MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR. 

 
Chair Mays addressed the next agenda item. 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A. URA Resolution 2012-025 Authorizing the City Manager to award a construction 

contract for the Downtown Streetscapes Phase 2 Improvements Project 
 

Civil Engineer Jason Waters came forward and informed the Board that staff received and opened 

9 bids this afternoon and said all are fairly lower than the engineers estimate of $1.7 million and 

after review of the bids staff selected K&E Excavating Inc. of Salem, which was the lowest 

responsive bidder at $1,186,156.50. Jason stated the next lowest responsive bid was Kerr 

Construction with a bid difference of approximately $120,000. Jason informed the Board that K&E 

has completed several similar sized projects and some larger projects and offered to name the 

projects. Jason informed the Board that the allotted budget, which is in the adopted budget, is 

$1.7 million without contingency and up to $2.1 million with contingency. Jason stated the project 

is funded through a URA loan and street funds and said the general idea is that the street and 

utility funds would reimburse the URA loan as they become available. Jason stated if the 

resolution is adopted today staff expects to have the contracts executed in early January and 

expects to issue the notice to proceed around January 21st and expects to have substantial 

completion in time for Cruis’in Sherwood. Jason explained “substantial completion” does not mean 

100% complete, it means usable by the public. Jason stated punch list repairs will occur in June 

with wrap up in July and hopes to have final acceptance by the end of July 2013.  

 

Jason stated staff is recommending approval of the resolution after amending the resolution to 

include the name of the contractor and their base bid amount and said the areas to be amended 

are highlighted in yellow. Jason stated the amendment would be to add the contractor name of 

K&E Excavating Inc., with a base bid amount of $1,186,156.50. Jason stated staff is also 

3



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
December 18, 2012 
Page 3 of 7 

recommending a 10% contingency for construction mitigation and another 8% for extra work that’s 

deemed necessary during the project. Jason stated an 18% contingency is appropriate for 

reconstruction in an old town area as there are a lot of unforeseen subsurface issues. Jason 

stated the 8% is also intended for franchise utilities as sometimes they like to do their own work 

and it speeds the project up if our contractor can do the work. Jason stated staff is also 

recommending the design consultant Murray Smith and Associate represents the city as the 

construction manager and the owner inspector. Jason stated because we just opened the bids we 

did not negotiate a scope of work and fee as we did not know what the base bid was nor how 

many hours they would be working on the project, so the 12% we are recommending of the base 

bid is our assessment for a full time inspector and a part time construction manager. Jason stated 

this is an industry standard and staff’s experience in order to have someone out there full time. 

Jason offered to answer questions. 

  

Ms. Folsom asked regarding the engineers estimates that originally set the bids and asked where 

are we significantly different from what the lowest bidder provided. Jason replied staff went over 

their bid items and they were in line with several of the others and they may have cut out profit in 

certain locations and said the high bid was at about $1.7 million and the average bid was $1.4 

million and said there wasn’t as much discrepancy as we had on the Oregon-Adam’s Ave. project. 

Jason gave an example of a project in Tigard being half as much as the engineers estimate and 

said this one is a bit closer to the engineers estimate.  

 

Ms. Folsom asked regarding the loan to the URA being repaid from funds when they become 

available.  

 

Tom Pessemier replied the money for this project is coming from a loan, he believes a 2006 

OECDD loan and all the moneys will be transferred into the street fund and paid from the street 

fund and the loan commitment is paid back from the Urban Renewal and the tax increments that 

comes into the city through that. Tom stated there are some other small funds from sewer and 

storm work, but virtually all the money is coming from the Urban Renewal Agency. 

 

Mr. Butterfield stated the percentages didn’t look right to him with 10% for construction and 

another 8% in case of, and then we are paying 12% to an engineering firm to do our construction 

management, design and engineer the project. Mr. Butterfield stated he doesn’t understand why 

we did not go out for a design-build. Jason replied design-build requires an exemption for public 

contracting law, we typically design the project and bid the project and build the project and said 

there’s other options we can do; construction manager, general contractor, but we typically do that 

on building projects and said this is the manner in which we’ve done every transportation project 

he has been involved with here at the city. 

 

Mr. Butterfield stated he is concerned that we are not going to be doing what our intent is by 

staying involved and staying in charge of the project. Jason replied we work hand-in-hand with the 

construction manager and said he is still the project manager at the front line and these are the 

guys that put together the paperwork and process change orders, and we approve everything that 

is coming through and are at every meeting. Jason said he cannot dedicate 40 hours a week to 

this project, and said we could hire someone but that would take another year, that’s why we hire 

consultants and said we did this on the Phase A project. 

 

4



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
December 18, 2012 
Page 4 of 7 

Mr. Butterfield stated he just sees an extra layer of management payments that he does not 

understand. City Engineer Bob Galati came forward and said the way we have this setup is similar 

to Adam’s Ave., we hired a consultant engineer to run the project as our eyes and ears on the 

ground during the construction project that is what they are geared for. Bob stated the overall 

responsibility, the control, the authority to make things happen, to make changes, stays with us. 

Bob stated they are the middlemen who takes the information that comes in and hands it off to us 

on what’s happening on a day to day basis and provides their recommendation and we make the 

decision. Bob stated we don’t have the staff to do a project like this when we have other projects 

in house and said we’ve done this in the past with Adam’s Ave and the ARRA project which was 

the paving of Sherwood Blvd.  

 

Tom Pessemier added that a number of years ago it was decided, as almost all cities in the areas 

have, is not to keep on staff a lot of extra engineering people because we do a lot of diverse types 

of projects and to cut down to a minimum the amount of engineer staff we need to get the project 

going and when we have a large construction project we then backfill with outside services. Tom 

stated it’s more expensive for that particular project but you get a more specialized set of skills for 

that project as well as you’re not paying staff time when projects aren’t going on that they don’t 

have the expertise in. Tom stated he believes the County retains engineers on staff and most 

other jurisdictions do it the way we do. 

 

With no other questions or discussion, Chair Mays asked for a motion. 

 

MOTION: FROM MS. LINDA HENDERSON TO ADOPT URA RESOLUTION 2012-025, 

SECONDED BY MR. MATT LANGER 

 

Mr. Butterfield added he wants to make sure we maintain control of the project.  

 

The City Recorder reminded the Board of the need to amend the resolution to include bidder 

name and dollar estimate of bid. 

 

Ms. Henderson withdrew her motion and Mr. Langer withdrew his second. 

 

Chair Mays asked for a motion to amend URA Resolution 2012-025. 

 

MOTION TO AMEND: FROM LINDA HENDERSON TO AMEND URA RESOLUTION 2012-025, 

TO READ ON THE LAST WHEREAS TO INCLUDE K&E EXCAVATING INC. AND THEIR BASE 

BID OF $1,186,156.50 AND AMEND THIS INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 1, SECONDED 

BY MR. MATT LANGER. MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR. 

 

Chair Mays asked for a motion on the amended resolution. 

 

MOTION: FROM LINDA HENDERSON TO ADOPTED URA RESOLUTION 2012-025 AS 

AMENDED, SECONDED BY MR. DAVE GRANT. MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL MEMBERS 

VOTED IN FAVOR. 

 

Chair Mays addressed the next agenda item. 

 

5



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
December 18, 2012 
Page 5 of 7 

 

B. URA Resolution 2012-026 Approving City Manager recommendation to demolish the 

structure known as the Machine Works Building and  terminate the CMGC process and 

construction agreements or contracts related to the renovation of the existing building  

City Manager Joe Gall stated he would explain his recommendation and then ask Tom Pessemier 

to provide information on the CMGC process. Mr. Gall stated approximately three weeks ago he 

had an opportunity to tour the building for the first time along with Tom Pessemier and City 

Engineer Bob Galati and while in the building they noticed major structural damage to one of the 

wooden trusses, something they had not seen before, not a new issue that was present when the 

building was purchased and something that has occurred in the last few months. Mr. Gall stated 

we immediately got the truss shored-up so the roof would not cave in. Mr. Gall stated earlier last 

week City Engineer Galati was in the building and noticed two additional trusses were also starting 

to deteriorate and said with the one major truss breaking there was an additional load on the other 

trusses in the building. Mr. Gall stated the trusses are approximately 45-50 years old and the life 

span of a truss is about 45-50 years and said we don’t know what caused this and could speculate 

water damage, rot, or the life span of the wooden trusses. Mr. Gall stated as the Board is aware 

we have been evaluating anyway, regardless of the structural damage, whether or not it still made 

sense to renovate this building or to demolish it and start from scratch with a new building. Mr. 

Gall stated this is the decision we were going to look at next month in terms of what direction we 

wanted to go. Mr. Gall stated the fact that the building is deteriorating more rapidly and the 

Building Official did declare the building as dangerous and said he (the building official) informed 

him, the City, as the property owner that we have to repair the structure or demolish the structure. 

 

Mr. Gall stated his recommendation to the Board is to demolish the building and terminate the 

CMGC and said Tom Pessemier can answer questions regarding this process and said basically 

we are taking a new direction with this project and we are still committed to the Community Center 

and said he doesn’t think is makes sense professionally to continue to put money into a building 

that is probably going to cost more money, both in the short term and long term and it has 

probably exceeded its life span.  

 

Assistant City Manager Tom Pessemier stated if a decision is made based on the 

recommendation to demolish the building, the CMGC process would not be necessary to follow 

through with. Tom stated the Construction Management General Contractor process which was 

previously approved to reconstruct the building, staff would be looking to finish up that process 

and work with R&H Construction on any outstanding contracts we have with them or anything else 

with regards to that project. Tom stated it would also make sense to start putting together the next 

phase of the Community Center which would be the design of a new building and things 

associated with that. Tom stated also in here is the authorization to start with that and working on 

contract stuff for a new building to serve as a Community Center. 

Chair Mays stated he appreciates staff bringing this to the Board and commented regarding the 

timeline and costs of a center coming in differently than expected, and deciding what is better, to 

remodel or rebuild. Chair Mays stated this process took time and explained the various obstacles 

of hiring a new City Manager and dealing with the weather and now taking this step as 

recommended by the City Manager. Chair Mays stated as indicated in the work session, if we are 

able to get a new building for a less than 10% difference from a remodeled building it will benefit 

the community for a much longer period of time and with lower maintenance risk to the structure.  

6



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
December 18, 2012 
Page 6 of 7 

Chair Mays asked for other questions or comments from the Board. 

Mr. Butterfield stated he concurs with the staff recommendation to demolish the building and said 

he has been in favor since day one.  

Ms. Folsom thanked staff, Tom Pessemier and City Manager Gall, and stated she wanted the 

citizens to know we are working very hard to do it right and although it’s frustrating due to the time 

involved, but it’s better than doing it wrong. Ms. Folsom thanked Mr. Butterfield for volunteering his 

expertise and time to help understand this project better. 

Ms. Henderson asked City Manager Gall what will the process be like if the Board authorized him 

to move forward with the demolition. City Manager Gall replied, the process to demolish due to the 

nature of the building and the damage, as we currently have a safety issue, we’ve been working 

with structural engineers and a consultant to shore-up the building. Mr. Gall stated the building has 

asbestos and other things that need to be dealt with properly and there are safety issues for 

whoever ends up being the contractor that demolishes the building. Mr. Gall stated its likely that it 

will not be able to be demolished for 1-2 months and the immediate need is to shore-up the 

building, and this process was started today. Mr Gall stated security fencing will go up around the 

building to keep the public away and hopes this will be done by this Saturday to make the building 

safe. He stated once it is safe the demolition process will begin. He stated the public will see 

construction to shore-up the building and commented about recent snowy weather and not 

wanting the building to collapse under the weight. 

Chair Mays commented regarding the 3 feet of snow we received a few years back and the 

potential damage of this weight. 

City Manager Gall stated once the building is stabilized we can move forward in the proper 

manner to demolish. 

Chair Mays confirmed that staff will bring back information to the new council on the next steps for 

the design. Mr. Gall confirmed. 

With no other comments or questions the following motion was received. 

MOTION: FROM LINDA HENDERSON TO ADOPT URA RESOLUTION 2012-026, SECONDED 

BY MS. ROBYN FOLSOM. MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR. 

Chair Mays addressed the next agenda item and asked the City Recorder to read the public 

hearing statement. 

6. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

A. URA Resolution 2012-027 Adopting a Supplemental Budget and making appropriations 

 

Finance Director Craig Gibons explained this is the second half of the supplemental budget as the 

City has worked on the first half. He stated it contains changes in appropriations for five purposes 

and explained them as: 1) It creates revenue and expenditure appropriations to support the bond 

refinancing that we did earlier this year, adds $5 million in revenues and $5 million in expenditures 

for that transaction; 2) It increases personal services in the URA, primarily due to the involvement 

of more staff on the issues we have been dealing with for the past 6 months; 3) legal costs due to 

7



DRAFT 

URA Board of Directors 
December 18, 2012 
Page 7 of 7 

the issues we have been dealing with, increasing authorizing for legal expenditures; 4) A transfer 

to the Storm System Fund to fund the capital project that was budgeted for last year but not 

completed and is now being completed this year; 5) we need to transfer fund balance from the 

General Fund of the Agency to the Construction Fund of the Agency, so we can pay for things that 

are not reimbursable by the loan that we have for the Cannery Project.  

 

Chair Mays opened the hearing to receive testimony. No testimony was received and Chair Mays 

close the hearing. 

 

Chair Mays asked for Board questions and stated it is straightforward and commented regarding 

reviewing it in detail with the budget committee and having their support in advance of tonight. 

 

With no other comments received the following motion was stated. 

 

MOTION: FROM KRISANNA CLARK TO ADOPT URA RESOLUTION 2012-027, SECONDED 

BY ROBYN FOLSOM. MOTION PASSED 7:0, ALL MEMBERS VOTED IN FAVOR. 

 

Chair Mays addressed the next agenda item. 

 

7. STAFF REPORTS: None 

 

8. ADJOURN: 

 

Chair Mays adjourned the meeting at 8:20 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by: 

 

 

              

Sylvia Murphy, CMC, Agency Recorder    Keith S. Mays, Chair 

 

 

8



URA Resolution 2013-001, Staff Report 
January 29, 2013 
Page 1 of 1 

URA Board Meeting Date: January 29, 2013 
 

 Agenda Item: New Business 
 

 
TO:  Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency Board 
 
 
FROM: Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager 
Through: Joe Gall, City Manager 
 
 
SUBJECT:    A URA RESOLUTION 2013-001 APPROVING A FAÇADE GRANT FOR THE 

BUILDING AT 22578 SW WASHINGTON STREET IN SHERWOOD 
 
Issue 
Should the URA Board approve the recommendation from SURPAC for a façade grant? 
 
Background 
In 2003 and 2004 the Sherwood URA approved a program for façade grants that has been 
approved over time. 
 
The process has been for SURPAC to consider applications and then forward a recommendation 
to the Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency Board. 
 
This building is on the corner of Railroad and Washington Streets and is known as the Pankhard 
Building. This building is located inside of the Old Town Area and the Urban Renewal Area. 
 
The Bank of Oswego submitted this application to URA Staff and this was placed on the SURPAC 
agenda in January. Since Tim Heine is a member of SURPAC he excused himself from the 
proceedings regarding this application.  
 
The work on this building is taking place on two façades and is eligible for up to $30,000 in 
matching funds in 2013. 
 
SURPAC recommended approval of this façade grant application up to $20,000 in matching funds 
with the stipulation that the owner of the building provides a letter stating The Bank of Oswego has 
their permission to apply for this grant on the building owners behalf. 
 
SURPAC voted 5-0 to recommend approval of this façade grant to the URA Board. 
 
Financials 
Façade grants are at the top of SURPAC’s list of priorities and at this time there are monies 
available in the URA for this project. SURPAC recommended this be capped at $20,000 which 
exceeds the expected amount of the façade improvements. At the end of the project, applicants 
must provide copies of receipts to be paid only on actual costs associated with the approved 
project. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of URA Resolution 2013-001. 

9



 DRAFT 

URA Resolution 2013-001 
January 29, 2013 
Page 1 of 1, with Exhibit A (10 pages) 

 
 

 

URA RESOLUTION 2013-001 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A FAÇADE GRANT FOR THE BUILDING AT  
22578 SW WASHINGTON STREET IN SHERWOOD 

 
WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal District created the Façade Grant Program by URA 
Resolution 2003-001 in January 2003 and adopted amendments to the program in May 
2004; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Bank of Oswego in Sherwood has submitted an application for a grant 
shown as Exhibit A of this document; and  
 
WHEREAS, John Estrem, the Pankhard building owner, has submitted documentation 
approving the façade grant application; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Sherwood Urban Renewal Plan Advisory Committee (SURPAC) concurs 
with the application and has recommended approval of the Façade grant in an amount up to 
$20,000 in matching funds. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD RESOLVES AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The Agency Administrator is authorized to grant up to 50% of the project 
but no more than $20,000 in accordance to the terms and conditions to the Façade Grant 
Program. 

 
Section 2. This Resolution shall be in effect upon its approval and adoption. 

 
 

Duly passed by the City of Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency this 29th day of January 
2013. 

       
__________________________ 

       William Middleton, Board Chair 
  

Attest: 
 
 
       
Sylvia Murphy, CMC, Agency Recorder 

10



� _ 
Cit, of 

Sherwood 
Oregon 

çfth 7lif, Ri... 	 W1dt/ 1ln 

Old Town Facade Program Grant Application 

Date of Application: t 2 	 SURPAC Review Date:_________________ 

Business lhformation 

3OJc\\L 	GcdliL)<C\O 
- 5 - cc 	 rvcj (er 

Name of Business 	 J 

’22-c 	6 U-)Lo o’G V) ~V\ C~ 	 0 > Ofl 
Physical Business Address 

Mailing Address (if different from physical address) 

13c. 	t017  9 	603(L’ 	Uo3 
Business Phone 	 Business Fax 	 Web site 

Business Owner(s) Name(s) 

21 	 v+j(\ 5. Svtecc C ° fl 	 2O(o 
Address of Property to be Improved 	’�’ 	 Phone 

\ 
 

0-he- 	 r-Ascc 
Application being submitted by 	 Phone 	 E-mail 

Please describe scope of project. Attach quote, photos or other information as appropriate. (Please attach 
additional sheets as required). 

Est. Project Start Date:.jjfltiCL 	(0 2 b tS 	Est. Project Completion Date: -JO Vl 2’5 2o 

B’udget 	 71 
Total Project Cost: 	 $ I 9 
Dollar Amount Requested: 	 L 301   
(Please see attached Guidelines) 

	

Authorizatio.n 	 -- 	 -- 	 I 

LJR District Manager 	 District Board President 	 Date Awarded 

URA Resolution 2013-001, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, 1 of 10

11



I 

-iiii CL1EKk 

IATE, INC. 

1.03.2013 

City of Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency 

City Hall 22560 SW Pine Street 

Sherwood, Oregon 97140 

RE: Old Town Façade Program Grant Application for Bank of Oswego at 22578 SW 

Washington St 

The scope of this project is the exterior restoration for the Pankhard Building, 

located in Old Town Sherwood to put it back to its original design and condition of 

1910. Using original photos we have researched and are in the process of redoing 

both sides of the building that face Washington St. and Railroad Avenue with the 

following features. 

� Rework the exterior on Washington Street by removing one existing door 

and infilling one of the windows with brick to be painted to match the 

exterior of the building. 

� Inset the main door to the building on the corner providing a covered entry 

at the corner leaving the column on the corner exposed brick. This will 

remove the existing door and glass on the corner and take the entry of the 

building back to its original condition. 

� Provide and install the traditional 1" x 1" black and white hexagon tile at 

the new covered entry as shown on drawings with the original date of the 

when the building was constructed. 

� We will also be providing and installing new traditional lantern style light 

fixtures which will be placed on the exterior columns. 

333 SOUTH STATE STREET SUITE 5 PMS 132 LAKE OSWEGO, OREGON 97034 

PHONE 303.224.4500 

FACSIMILE 503.63.4565 

EMAIL: PHI L@I’FIi LCIIPK.COM  

URA Resolution 2013-001, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, 2 of 10

12



� New awnings will replace the existing green awnings with a navy blue or 

black awning after the street renovation project is complete on Railroad 

Avenue 

� A new traditional door, in keeping with the existing will be installed on 

Railroad Avenue for a new community room the Bank of Oswego will be 

providing access to citizens or groups for meetings 

� A fresh coat of paint will be applied to the window and door frames on the 

ground floor and also for the brick that will be going up on the Washington 

Street side. 

We look forward to the completion of a historic project that will only add to the 

charm of Sherwood. 

Thank you, 

Phil Chek 

33 SOLJt’E( 9’rATE F’F TEI1 Sull’ 5 5 5MB  1 32  LASS OSWEGO, OREGON 970Y34 

PRONE 5 0 3. 22 4-45 00  

I S(SI’4IIL, 5 03. 636-456 
IO.IALL PI{LL@Pi-ILLCIIEK.CONL 

URA Resolution 2013-001, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, 3 of 10

13



P iii i . C I IEK 	 I A T E S , IN C.  

1.03.2013 

Bank of Oswego - Sherwood Branch 

22578 SW Washington St 

Sherwood, OR 97140 

RE: Construction Costs for Exterior Improvements to Pankhard Building at 

Railroad & Washington 

� Remove existing glass window and door and create with framing and brick, 

changes to façade as per elevations as needed to infill wall on Washington 

Street to match exterior of building................................................................... 

$11,500.00 

� Provide and install 1" black and white hexagon tile for new outside entry 

area with established date printed in tile. 

..............................................$ 2,063.00 

� Provide all electrical and fixtures as needed to provide photocells for new 

column mounted lantern light fixtures 

.............................................$5800.00 

� Recreate new entry corner with recessed door, dropped ceiling, framing 

and glass panels to make new entry look like the original historic photos. 

$4,300.00 

� Provide painting of (2) exterior doors, window and door trims and new 

dropped ceiling installed in new corner entryway as 

needed...................................$2,300.00 

� Provide and install (1) new traditional door for Railroad Avenue façade for a 

new community 
room.............................................................................................$1,100.00 

333 SOUTH STATE -,,  STREET SUITE 5 I’MB 132 LAKE OSWEGO, OREGON 97034 

PHONE 103.224.4500 

FACSIMILE 503.636.4565 

EMAIL: I’FII L@PHI LCHEK.COM  

URA Resolution 2013-001, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, 4 of 10

14



� Remove existing awnings and reinstall new awnings in dark navy or black 

for both Washington Street and Railroad Avenue side as 

needed ..................... $4,389.00 

Total for above listed exterior improvements ...... $31,452 

33 SOUIit STATE SiR).li SUITE ç I’\tII 132  LAKE OSWEGO, OREGON 97034 

P1-lONE 503,224.4500 

EACS(MILE 5 0 3. 6 3 6 .45 6 5 

ES-tAll I’IIIL@I’HIICIIEKCOM 

URA Resolution 2013-001, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, 5 of 10

15



U 
4 

I 

r 

U- 

-- 	 S 

- 

URA Resolution 2013-001, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, 6 of 10

16



1111/) 

1 IJx?

IL4Li 

hit 

.1 
i. 

- I 

- 	. 	. 

fl  

, 

- 	, 

f 
0 	 1’’ 
� 

-- 

/ I - 

-. 

o il  

- 

-- 

URA Resolution 2013-001, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, 7 of 10

17



URA Resolution 2013-001, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, 8 of 10

18



1 T 

II 	U 	1 	I II 	U 	II - (To REMAIN) 

II II 	U 	II 

[i1 	I 
II 	L I II 	H .�-- -I 

RE5TORL ENTRY 
TO ORI6IJAL HISTORIC 
OONOITlO4 

O0C 
TO REMAIN 

AIL’OAP 1EE1 ELEV4 lION: OOEP 
SCALE 1/4 	’-0’ 

Os 
SH 
BUSU 

225 

SHEI 

L.L--.H H-EXI’,TM6 	 DalI 
- 	11 	r .TL 	 1 	 fl 	- 1I 	 ..Lb-O. 

� U 	II 	II 	 U 	II 	II 	 (TOPEMAIH) 

� 	 I 	U 	II 	U 	.T.__1., 	 II 	II 	U
She 

L___1I__ IL___. :::r 
� 	

- ------ 

-- 

Dra 

_�4(� xlsr, pOOR 4 	 L’ XlTlN& UTOWU 	 RRTORE E4TRT 

4’O4POT Y4/ 14EV4 ’4LL 	 10 RTMfr,D4 	 TO ORI&)RAI. iproRJo 	 She 
FOR A.T.M 4 	 ONOITIOfl 

NITH BRICK VENEER TO 
MATCH EASTINO PAOAQR 	 NODE- 

WA/-IINTON 61EE7 ELEVATION: FROF’OGE 

	

SCALE: 	 l-O" 	
R?OS1R AND FI?11914 GIRADE9 

___ 

URA Resolution 2013-001, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, 9 of 10

19



R4ILO4 GTJEET ELEVATION: EXI.STIN 
SCALE, 114" � 

T r 	 11 	 .Ertf A1 
(10 RHAll) 

II 	II 	 I 	 H 	II 	 H 
-- 

al mIi . 
 

WAG/-IINGTON 97EE1 ELEVATIQN: EXI5IING 
SCALE: 114" 1-0’ 

URA Resolution 2013-001, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, 10 of 10

20



 

URA Resolution 2013-002, Staff Report 
January 29, 2013 
Page 1 of 1 

URA Board Meeting Date: January 29, 2013 
 

 Agenda Item: New Business 
 

 
TO:  Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency Board 
 
FROM: Tom Pessemier, Assistant City Manager 
Through: Joe Gall, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:    A RESOLUTION 2013-002 APPROVING A FAÇADE GRANT FOR THE 

BUILDING AT 22536 SW WASHINGTON STREET IN SHERWOOD 
 
Issue 
Should the URA Board approve the recommendation from SURPAC for a façade grant? 
 
Background 
In 2003 and 2004 the Sherwood URA approved a program for façade grants that has been 
approved over time. 
 
The process has been for SURPAC to consider applications and then forward a 
recommendation to the Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency Board. 
 
This building is Washington Streets and is known as the Sherwood Midday Masons 
Building. This building is located inside of the Old Town Area and the Urban Renewal 
Area. 
 
The Midday Masons submitted this application to URA Staff and this was placed on the 
SURPAC agenda in January. The proposed work includes new windows, new flashing on 
the top of the building and re-pointing (grouting) the bricks. 
 
SURPAC recommended approval of this façade grant application up to $15,000 in 
matching funds. 
 
SURPAC voted 6-0 to recommend approval of this façade grant to the URA Board. 
 
Financials 
Façade grants are at the top of SURPAC’s list of priorities and at this time there are 
monies available in the URA for this project. At the end of the project, applicants must 
provide copies of receipts to be paid only on actual costs associated with the approved 
project. 
 
Recommendation 
SURPAC recommends approval of URA Resolution 2013-002. 

21



 DRAFT 

URA Resolution 2013-002 
January 29, 2013 
Page 1 of 1, with Exhibit A (3 pages) 

 
 

 

URA RESOLUTION 2013-002 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A FAÇADE GRANT FOR THE BUILDING AT  
22536 SW WASHINGTON STREET IN SHERWOOD 

 
WHEREAS, the Urban Renewal District created the Façade Grant Program by URA 
Resolution 2003-001 in January 2003 and adopted amendments to the program in May 
2004; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Sherwood Midday Masons has submitted an application for a grant shown 
as Exhibit A of this document; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Sherwood Urban Renewal Plan Advisory Committee (SURPAC) concurs 
with the application and has recommended approval of the Façade grant in an amount up to 
$15,000 in matching funds. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD RESOLVES AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The Agency Administrator is authorized to grant up to 50% of the project 
but no more than $15,000 in accordance to the terms and conditions to the Façade Grant 
Program. 

 
Section 2. This Resolution shall be in effect upon its approval and adoption. 

 
 

Duly passed by the City of Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency this 29th day of January 
2013. 

 
       

__________________________ 
       William Middleton, Board Chair 

  
Attest: 
 
       
Sylvia Murphy, CMC, Agency Recorder 

22



City of 
Sherwood 

Oregon 
Fro".? ~~’,he i’1 I af/ffi 

O ld Town Facade Program Grant Appl ication 

Date of Application: 	i / J4 1 1 3 	SURPAC Review Date:_______________ 

Physical Business Address 

Mailing Address (if different from physical address) 

5°3 --- zI 
Business Phone 	 8usin3s Fax 	 Web site 

4d& fThs+ r.’ 	 ri dr 
Business Owner Name(s) 

-3e SR.) 
	

S,L&-tricoL 
Address of Propebyto be improved 

being submitted by 
	

Phone 

Project Information  

Please describe scope of project Attach quote, photos or GUir informa tion as apptnprato (Please attach 
)(kittl,oJ,1/ sheets as re quired) ,  

j sfgJJ 44tA) 	 windows 011 	d -i4ovr. iisfaJ 
ray 	 AF 64  42a&eLt, r-poa,j- 

Est Project Start Date: 	45k? 	Est. Project Completion 

Total Project Cost: 	 (Ce 	
O 

 
Dollar Amount Requested: 	 $  

(P/ease see attached Guidelines 

LIiIiiIIIiiIII 	9r2n .  

(JR District Manager 	 District Board President 
	

Date Awarded 

URA Resolution 2013-002, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, Page 1 of 3

23



Voss Construction 	 BID 

1205 Hawthorne Loop 	 12/17/2012 

Newberg, Oregon 97132 

503-538-3745-fax/phone number 

Customer Name 

Charles Kreider 
Re: Masonic Lodge 

Description 	 Amount 	j 

Mason work - Redue all mortar joints 

Repair broken bricks. Install all metal head flashing 

Windows & Labor 
Will remove and replace six new 4 10 X 6 /0 Milgard windows 

Total Bid 	$16,262.00 

Excludes Permits, Engineering & Testing. 

Scaffold wall over sidewalk leaving walkway for business. 
Remove old mortar joint back 1" plus withj 114" and 3/8" tuck point diamond blad’ 
Wash with restoration cleaner to remove carbon. 
Install head flashing with drip edge above openings 2" past each side. 
Tuck point in layers, new mortat in joints. 
Clean excess mortar with cleaner from brick 
Seal brick with 40% shame 

URA Resolution 2013-002, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, Page 2 of 3

24



rT,  
ESCAPE TO 

’J’OOA 4 S .  

S5S, 

ek ’1 
. S 

- 

e 
S 

URA Resolution 2013-002, Exhibit A 

January 29, 2013, Page 3 of 3

25

25


	01  URA Meeting Packet Cover 01.29.13
	02  URA Meeting Agenda 01.29.13
	03  12.18.12 URA Board of Directors Draft Minutes 01.29.13
	04  URA Resolution 2013-001 Approval of Facade Grant 22578 SW Washington St.-STAFF REPORT 01.29.13
	05  URA Resolution 2013-001 Approval of Facade Grant 22578 SW Washington St.-DRAFT 01.29.13
	06  URA Resolution 2013-001 Approval of Facade Grant 22578 SW Washington St.- Exh A 01.29.13
	07  URA Resolution 2013-002 Approval of Facade Grant 22536 SW Washington St.-STAFF REPORT 01.29.13
	08  URA Resolution 2013-002 Approval of Facade Grant 22536 SW Washington St.-DRAFT 01.29.13
	09  URA Resolution 2013-002 Approval of Facade Grant 22536 SW Wahington St.- Exh A 01.29.13



